
Partneri

Azerbejdzan
The Azerbaijan Diplomatic Academy

Argentina
Instituto del Servicio Exterior de la Nación

Austrija
Diplomatic Academy Vienna

Bahrein
The Mohammed bin Mubarak Al-Khalifa Academy of Diplomatic Studies

Belgija
Federal Public Service Foreign Affairs

Bosna i Hercegovina
Ministarstvo vanjskih poslova

Brazil
Instituto Rio Branco

Bugarska
https://bdi.bg/

Venecuela
Instituto de Altos Estudios Diplomáticos "Pedro Gual"

Gvatemala
Academia Diplomática

Grčka
The Diplomatic Academy of Greece

Dominikanska Republika
The Institute of Higher Education in Diplomatic and Consular Training of the Ministry of Foreign
Affairs of the Dominican Republic

Egipat
The Institute for Diplomatic Studies

Ekvador
La Academia Diplomática del Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores y Movilidad Humana del
Ecuador

Egipat
https://mfa.gov.eg/
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http://www.ada.edu.az/
https://isen.cancilleria.gob.ar/
https://www.da-vienna.ac.at/en/
http://www.mbma.gov.bh/
https://diplomatie.belgium.be/en
http://www.mvp.gov.ba/default.aspx?template_id=43&amp;pageIndex=1
http://www.institutoriobranco.itamaraty.gov.br/
https://bdi.bg/
http://www.inesdyc.edu.do/informacion-de-interes/directorio/item/instituto-de-altos-estudios-diplomaticos-pedro-gual
https://www.minex.gob.gt/Visor_Pagina.aspx?PaginaID=2231
http://www.mfa.gr/
http://www.inesdyc.edu.do/
http://www.inesdyc.edu.do/
https://www.mfa.gov.eg/English/Ministry/Pages/Diplomatic-Institute.aspx
https://www.cancilleria.gob.ec/la-cancilleria-ecuatoriana-reinstitucionaliza-el-servicio-exterior/
https://www.cancilleria.gob.ec/la-cancilleria-ecuatoriana-reinstitucionaliza-el-servicio-exterior/
https://mfa.gov.eg/


Partneri

Indija
Foreign Service Institute

Indonezija
Center for Education and Training, Foreign Affairs of Indonesia

Irak
Foreign Service Institute

Japan
Diplomatic Academy of Japan - Osaka - School

Jermenija
Diplomatic School of Armenia

Kina
China Foreign Affairs University
China People's Diplomatic Academy

Mađarska
Hungarian Institute of International Affairs

Malta
Mediterranean Academy of Diplomatic Studies

Maroko
https://www.diplomatie.ma/fr/appel-%C3%A0-candidature

Meksiko
Instituto Matías Romero

Nemačka
Foreign Service Academy
School of International Studies at the University of Dresden

Poljska
Diplomatic Academy

Portugal
Instituto Diplomático, Ministério dos Negócios Estrangeiros

Republika Koreja
Korea National Diplomatic Academy

Rumunija
The Diplomatic Institute of Romania
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http://meafsi.gov.in/
https://kemlu.go.id/portal/id
https://www.mofa.gov.iq/en/?s=Foreign+Service+Institute
https://www.mofa.go.jp/
http://www.diplomaticacademy.am/en/
http://en.cfau.edu.cn/
http://www.cpifa.org/en/
https://www.kormany.hu/en/ministry-of-foreign-affairs-and-trade/the-minister
https://www.um.edu.mt/medac
https://www.diplomatie.ma/fr/appel-%C3%A0-candidature
https://www.gob.mx/imr
https://www.auswaertiges-amt.de/en/aamt/internationalediplomatenausbildung
http://tu-dresden.de/die_tu_dresden/zentrale_einrichtungen/zis/index_html/
https://www.gov.pl/web/diplomacy/diplomatic-academy
https://idi.mne.pt/pt/
http://www.knda.go.kr/knda/hmpg/kor/main/HmpgMain.do
http://www.mae.ro/


Partneri

Rusija
The Diplomatic Academy of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation

Severna Makedonija
Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Republic of North Macedonia

Singapur
Diplomatic Academy

Slovačka
The Diplomatic Academy of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Slovak Republic

Slovenija
EMUNI University

Surinam
Het Surinaams Diplomaten Instituut

Tunis
L'Institute Diplomatique pour la Formation at les Etudes

Turska
http://diab.mfa.gov.tr/default.en.mfa

Ukrajina
http://da.mfa.gov.ua/en/home/

Urugvaj
Instituto Artigas del Servicio Exterior

Francuska
The French National School of Administration (ENA)

Holandija
Clingendael-Netherlands Institute of International Relationes

Hrvatska
Diplomatic Academy

Crna Gora
Diplomatic Academy

Češka
The Diplomatic Academy to the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Czech Republic

Čile
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http://www.dipacademy.ru/
http://mfa.gov.mk/index.php?lang=mk
https://www.mfa.gov.sg/About-MFA/Dip-Academy
https://www.mzv.sk/web/en
https://emuni.si/
http://foreignaffairs.gov.sr/sdi/
https://www.diplomatie.gov.tn/le-ministere/etablissements-sous-tutelle/
http://diab.mfa.gov.tr/default.en.mfa
http://da.mfa.gov.ua/en/home/
https://www.gub.uy/ministerio-relaciones-exteriores/institucional/estructura-del-organismo/instituto-artigas-del-servicio-exterior
http://www.ena.fr/
https://www.clingendael.org/
http://www.mvep.hr/en/the-ministry/diplomatic-academy/about-us/
http://www.mvp.gov.me/en/sections/diplomatic-academy/
https://www.mzv.cz/jnp/en/about_the_ministry/career_in_diplomacy/diplomatic_academy/index.html?page=3


Partneri

The Diplomatic Academy of Chile - "Andres Bello"

Diplo Foundation

Hanns Seidel Stiftung
https://serbia.hss.de/

L'Organisation internationale de la Francophonie

Organization of the Black Sea Economic Cooperation   
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https://santiagotimes.cl/tag/andres-bello-diplomatic-academy/
https://www.diplomacy.edu/
https://serbia.hss.de/
http://www.francophonie.org/
http://www.bsec-organization.org/

